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Addendum No. 1
Issued: October 16, 2014

This Addendum No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on October 16, 2014.
Item # 1

Sign-In Sheet. The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached (Attachment A).
Item # 2 The last date for Questions/Clarifications is amended as follows:

Delete: All references to last date for Questions/Clarifications on the cover page,
Section A.8. and G.3.

Replace with: October 21, 2014
Item #3 The proposal due date is amended as follows:

Delete: All references to proposal due date or submission date on the cover page,
Sections A.8 and F.3.

Replace with: November 4, 2014 at 2:00 pm

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

[O"“l (-4
JW Lanum Date
Associate Director, Contracts and Procurement

- End of Addendum No. 1 -




IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0184

Preproposal Conference

October 8, 2014
Name"m\’n\i'k\ \; \“\x 018 0 N Phone: /f(J %T—L}"Kﬁ'kﬂ
Company: Qenl U vaCARAY ADLLON J\ﬂ o

Email Address: )\ ukgfnvmf/cm-kactm o) ¢

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Malhng List? YES U NO [Zl—;
Name: Nothey Ta 4 &S Phone: 993 SYs /IS &

Company: lc)//cw +Shas & Enj taeering

Email Address: {\icuey eallashacilt com

Have you reglstered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &% NO &

Name: DANEL’ N‘\ l/l’l&N Phone: =2 14 240 - {277
Company: \JAC(: e

Email Address: (A en A en @ \Bu(ebg . cC
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0O NO Bi

Name: ’L"; pel A UM JHR Phone:_ 302 €84 204(

Company:_ Yri¢ £ \_45

Email Address:__a dol. abymalae G Juc abs . (i

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [l NO H

Name: (Shusras S ptn um'ﬂffﬂ'/’;Phone To5 =288 -0l Z e

Company:_/z ~ I C.G:.né_é‘ﬂ{/b  (Spmea 2p by B oo & e R
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Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [B/
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0184
Preproposal Conference
October 8, 2014
Sign-in Sheet
Name: :E,MU\\ L C—Qaf‘iw Phone: . [ 6528282
Company:__ L et 505 1eima NoBR W
Email Address:_ 2 hociz~ @\ ‘\\{}Qﬂ-&;\a - engy  Coma
Have you registered fordLe Constant Contact%-MaiIfr)rg List? YES O NO O
Name:?f&)\, Hastwose Phone:_193 U%n 2007
Company: VoS
Email Address:_ VVMAASOA\Q @ \ TS . ofU -
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O
Name: Ter \}*c/f[e ’Q Phone:_202. Yoo 219Y
Company:_ £ S Ca .p[ ol Sosvic 2
Email Address: s "Hf)etéc:‘c_,aacj ‘(‘%\k(,‘? W <
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES S/ NO U

Name: -T‘l’vm f‘;L; L Phone: 40 -2p¢ ~G/2 |
Company:___Ha [l ~(orreg Bug - i

Email Address: +l k(@ (,{C‘éé . LA

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-NC-0184

Preproposal Conference
October 8, 2014
Sign-in Sheet

Name: 6\%5 Q&‘(\{\Q,r Phone: &K A~ (X l y 883
Company:_ C VX Cﬂ(\&igkﬁv%

Email Address: VQJQX‘VLO O CM - CD\’\M.Q &6»\/\¥5 . Qﬁ\/\’\/
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO
Name:_[Sdandet AN THrm15%ay  Phone: 7293 - 95— gs
Company:_[£.7 /4

Email Address:__~ lisen 2= @ U i{kecsf . Coen

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO &
Name: J%//é f ,%cé{/ﬁ)fé—c/l Phone: 207 —¥£ ?— A {\
Company: /S ?’A/fgac‘m,ﬂty’, Lic

Email Address: ;éﬂdz{//. ma f Ipn/}( addal -Cer

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO O
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [] NO O
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Geotechnical * Forensic - Facilities
Construction - Environmental

HILLIS-CARNES

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES

phone 410.880.4788
fax 410.880.4098
cell 410.365.9121

thill@hcea.com
www.hcea.com

Timothy B. Hill, PE.
Chief Operating Officer

10975 Guilford Road - Suite A - Annapolis Junction, MD 20701

Maryland : Delaware - Virginia + BDC - Pennsylvania

M . °Ggotechmcalgxi Emaronmental
s .y OrZLAIN

. i v +Coniracior Guaily Conr
ginesnng and Tastng, me.  +Testing and inspection Services

Ghasem Shah-cheraghi, P.E.

Principal

316 Dominion Road, NE
Vienna, VA 22180
ghasems@enconusa.com

Phone: (703) 766-0220
Fax: (703) 766-0221
Cell: (703) 622-422¢

Commissioning Technician
Allen & Shariff Engineering, LLC
7061 Deepage Drive
Columbia, MD 21045
Nlager@AllenShariff. com

4 Allen&Shariff [t

"4 DESIGN | BUILD | MANAGE m 1301.325.9378

Emmillee Hogan
PMP. CxA, LEED AP
Managing Partner

LIBERTY %
ENGINEERING

Liberty Engineering. LLP
1609 Connecuicut Ave. NW
Suite 200

Washington, DC 20009

2023197372 (o
202.558.8282 (d

Woman Owned Small Business ehogan@liberty-eng.com

c Tl Kit Fulton, P.E.
. CxA, CBCP: Ll_:'EQ, AP BDfC
Commissioning Authority

11038 Lakeridge Parkway, #4 Tel: 804-412-7545
Ashland, VA 23005 Fax: 804-550-2582
kfulton@cti-consultants.com Cell: 571-921-6141

www.cti-consultants.com
CHANTILLY. VA & RIGHMOND, VA » ROCKVILLE, MD « CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA « S8ALTIMORE, MD a BLACKSBURG, VA
NORFOLK, VA & RALEIGH/DURHAM, NC « FAYETTEVILLE. NC » JACKSONVILLE, NC » GAEENSBORO, NC
~ Geolechnical Engineening  Testing & Inspection e Quality Conlrol « Emvironmental Services
Code C i & Y

prbpriri

GeoCapitol
¥__/Engineering LLC

Federally Certified Small Business
Minority/Woman-Owned

Amanda Sanderson
Business Development Manager

4910 Massachusetts Avenue NW, Suite 206
Washington, DC 20016

202-375-7900 o Cell: 703-727-1076
e-mail: asanderson@geocapeng.com
www.geocapeng.com

FMC & ASSOCIATES, LLC

Structural, Geotechnical Consultants
Construction Materials Testing & 3rd
Party Inspection

Fadil M. Abdelfatah, P.E.
President

515 M St, SEE.

Washington, DC 20003

Office: 202.863.0911
Fox: 202.863.0944
Cell: 703.244.5115

fadil. ma@fmcassoc.com

ey

Prge Y oFHf


mailto:kfulton@cti-consultants.com
http://www.cti-consultants.com
mailto:thill@hcea.com
http://www.hcea.com
mailto:asanderson@geocapeng.com
http://www.geocapeng.com
mailto:ghasems@enconusa.com
mailto:a@fmcassoc.com

	Page 1
	Titles
	*** 
	DGS 
	GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
	* * * 
	I Or ,~( ("" 

	Images
	Image 1


	Page 2
	Titles
	3, 
	*** 
	Email Address:aIlAS".?kJ~:OEdenllJ(L).I1-.Co 4--t /t~ /z-tl',~ _/ 


	Page 3
	Titles
	*** 
	Email Address: V' \-\~~c...\-\,0'L.@ \ \S'\~. O~ 
	Company: gs C~<--fdp\ .£a.sJ, c.,6 
	Page ::Lor t../ 


	Page 4
	Titles
	*** 
	Name: f\_~~ Ga\\[\Q~ \" Phone: dCJci.- (d).3~ '&0 a.. ~ 
	Company: C "\"\ Cd{\S\.lQ.,\e,;cis 
	Email Address: V f-ko(..vr ~ I"\.@ lLT..[{.iz/tlld· (...e,~ 


	Page 5
	Titles
	Kit Fulton, P.E. 
	HILLIS-CARNES 
	JACOBS 
	Ghasem Shah-cheraghi, P_E_ 
	M'i~-r- 
	engJnoonng and Tesrmg. mc. 
	~GeOCapitol 
	~ Engineering LLC 
	FMC & ASSOCIATES, LLC 
	Ndthan l.:oqe" E I T 
	Allen & Shariff 
	~ 
	LIBERTY •• 
	ENGINEERING' 
	JACOBS 

	Images
	Image 1
	Image 2
	Image 3
	Image 4
	Image 5
	Image 6



